
 
 

 

LAND 
DEVELOPMENT 
SOLUTIONS 

 
CIVIL ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING CONSULTANTS 

 

310 Simmons Road, Suite K • Knoxville, TN  37922 • 865-671-2281 • Fax 865-671-2283 • Email: rbaksa@ldstn.com 

September 18, 2020 

 

Tarren Barrett 

Transportation Engineer 

Knoxville-Knox County Planning 

400 Main Street, Suite 403 

Knoxville, TN 37902 

 

Re:  Revised TIL for New Corporate Office on Fort Sanders West Boulevard  

 

Dear Tarren, 

 

Covenant Health is planning a new corporate office building (COB) at their Fort Sanders West Campus to 

replace the existing COB that is located within the campus near the intersection of Kingston Pike and Fort 

Sanders West Blvd. The current COB at 100 Fort Sanders West Blvd. is approximately 12,600 SF. It will 

be demolished to make way for a future building. The new COB will be 14,600 SF and will be located at 

the rear of the campus and served by the existing internal road network. The new site is part of the Fort 

Sanders West Campus which is over 50 acres and is shown on Exhibit 1. 

 

Trip Generation 

 

Traffic generated by the new COB was determined based on the ITE Trip Generation Manual, 10th Edition. 

While the existing building will be demolished for a future building at its location you have requested that 

the amount of additional traffic generated by the new COB be presented rather than just the difference in 

traffic. We have provided both numbers for your review. It is not anticipated that the new COB will house 

additional employees. The old COB was converted from a childcare facility and despite renovations, does 

not serve the function of a corporate headquarters very well.  

 

ITE publishes trip generation data for Corporate Headquarters under land use code 714. Based on this land 

use, the 14,600 SF office should generate approximately 116 trips per day or 16 trips per day more than the 

existing COB once it is demolished. Table 1 summarizes the trip generation. 

 

Table 1 

Trip Generation 

Land Use Rate Per  

1000 

S.F. 

Directional 

Distribution 

Square Feet Daily 

In       Out               Total 

Corporate 

Headquarters 

(ITE code 714) 

 

7.95 

50% In  

50% Out 

14,600  

(2,000 more than ex) 

58        58                116 

(8)       (8)               (16) 

AM Peak Hour* 1.46 93% In  

7% Out 

14,600  

(2,000 more than ex) 

20          1  

(3)         (0) 

PM Peak Hour* 1.40 10% In 

90% Out 

14,600  

(2,000 more than ex) 

2           18 

(0)         (3) 

    

* Note peak hour of generator used due to lack of studies for peak hour of adjacent street traffic 
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Prior Traffic Impact Study 

 

In 2009, Wilbur Smith Associated prepared a TIS for a new Medical Office Building on the campus, which 

is attached as an appendix to this TIL. That study found that the street system was capable of 

accommodating the additional traffic from the MOB but recommended several improvements to the 

existing street system. Those improvements were implemented and have benefitted the traffic flow into and 

out of the Fort Sanders West Campus while mitigating the impact to the traffic on the surrounding street 

system.  

 

 

 

Please give me a call if you have any questions.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Land Development Solutions 

 

 

 

 

E. J. (Rusty) Baksa, Jr., PE 
 

Attachments 












